

Currently Available For Freelance
Worldwide ↗

FREELANCE DESIGNER | COACH

5+ Years of
Experience

1k+ Completed
Projects



(+92) 304-2247-322

SCROLL DOWN



FOLLOW ME



ABOUT ME

I'm a dedicated freelance professional with a Master's degree in Mathematics, specializing in graphic design, web development, video editing, content writing, and SEO services.

Since 2018, I've been committed to delivering tailored solutions to my clients, blending creativity with technical expertise to meet their unique needs.

Let's work together to bring your vision to life and achieve your business objectives effectively.



1k+
Happy Clients



1k+
Projects Complete



5+
Years of Experience



Worldwide
Services

[Resume >>>](#)

[Success Story >>>](#)












FOLLOW ME



RESUME

EDUCATION






-  **MASTER'S IN MATHEMATICS**
UNIVERSITY OF OKARA  Okara, Pakistan  2019 - 2021
-  **BACHELOR'S (HONS) IN MATHEMATICS**
UNIVERSITY OF EDUCATION  Lahore, Pakistan  2015 - 2019
-  **F.SC (PRE- ENGINEERING)**
FBISE  Okara, Pakistan  2013 - 2015



FOLLOW ME



EXPERIENCE

-  **GRAPHIC DESIGNER | CONTENT WRITER**
Fiverr 📍 Remote 📅 2018 - Present
-  **GRAPHIC DESIGNER**
Upwork 📍 Remote 📅 2019 - Present
-  **CEO AND FOUNDER**
Ilmghar.com (Educational Organization) 📍 Remote 📅 2018 - Present
-  **CEO AND FOUNDER**
Al-Noor Digitech Solution (Digital Agency) 📍 Remote 📅 2021 - Present
-  **GRAPHIC DESIGNER | WORDPRESS | SEO**
Fiverr 📍 Remote 📅 2019 - 2021
-  **GRAPHIC DESIGNER | YOUTUBE CHANNEL MANAGER**
Upwork 📍 Remote 📅 2017 - 2019

OTHER EXPERIENCE

-  **Computer Operator**
University of Okara  Okara  2021 - 2022
-  **Mathematic Professor**
Various Academy  Depalpur  2016 - 2018
-  **GRAPHIC DESIGNER**
Fazal e Zafar Printing Presss  Depalpur  2015 - 2019



SKILLS

FOLLOW ME





CONTACT

LET'S TALK

FULL NAME*

example: Sami Ullah Zakir

EMAIL ADDRESS*

EMAIL ADDRESS*

example@gmail.com

MESSAGE*

Write your message

SEND MESSAGE >

SAMI ULLAH ZAKIR

Freelance Designer

AGE: 27

RESIDENCE: Pakistan

FREELANCE: Available

ADDRESS: Depalpur

PHONE: +92 304 2247 322

E-MAIL: admin@samiullahakir.com

Sami Ullah Zakir

FOLLOW ME

